Public Document Pack

CYNGOR
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir Y Fﬂint
Chief Officer (Governance) - . .
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: Clir Carolyn Thomas (Chair)

. . . CS/NG
Councillors: Marion Bateman, Clive Carver,
Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, 7 November 2014
Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson,
Joe Johnson, Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd, Sharon Thomas 01352 702324

David Roney, Paul Shotton and Arnold Woolley sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 13TH NOVEMBER, 2014 at 10.00 AM to consider
the following items.

Yours faithfully

P

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 9 October
2014.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



BUDGET CONSULTATION PROCESS
A verbal update will be provided.

FEEDBACK ON AGILE & FLEXIBLE WORKING

A verbal report on the use of agile working in Revenues & Benefits will be
provided.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 5) (Pages 9 - 42)
Report of Corporate Finance Manager enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 43 - 48)
Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.




30.

31.

Agenda Item 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
9 OCTOBER 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee of the Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on
Thursday, 9 October 2014

PRESENT: Councillor Carolyn Thomas (Chair)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Clive Carver, Paul Cunningham, Robin Guest,
Ron Hampson, Joe Johnson, Richard Jones, David Roney and Arnold
Woolley

SUBSTITUTIONS:
Councillor: Mike Reece for lan Dunbar, Ron Davies for Andy Dunbobbin and
Vicky Perfect for Paul Shotton

APOLOGIES:
Councillors: Peter Curtis and Richard Lloyd
Chief Executive and Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

CONTRIBUTORS:
Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief Officer (Governance), Chief
Officer (People and Resources) and Finance Managers

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 11 September
2014 had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Accuracy

Councillor Arnold Woolley referred to the second paragraph on minute
24 and suggested that the words ‘he extent’ should be changed to ‘the extent’.
In referring to the fourth paragraph on the same page, he felt that the word
‘Conservation’ should be changed to ‘Conversation’. On being put to the vote,
the amendments were agreed.

Councillor Richard Jones indicated that comments from Councillor
Peter Curtis and Councillor Billy Mullin had not been included in the minutes.
The Member Engagement Manager explained that the minutes were not a
verbatim record and on being put to the vote, the amendments were not
agreed.

Page 1



32.

Matters Arising

Councillor Jones referred to the last paragraph on page 6 and indicated
that he had not received the draft Terms of reference for the Task and Finish
Group. The Member Engagement Manager confirmed that this had been sent
to Members by email earlier that day. In response to a further comment from
Councillor Jones that his comments about local companies had not been
included, the Chief Officer (Governance) explained that this was shown on
page 8 and that he had agreed to discuss this further with Councillor Jones
following the meeting.

Councillor Paul Cunningham thanked the Member Engagement
Manager for the information on the work of the staff in the Flintshire Connects
office in Flint in relation to Police issues.

RESOLVED:

That subject to the foregoing, the minutes be approved as a correct record
and signed by the Chairman.

BUDGET CONSULTATION PROCESS

The Leader of the Council explained that workshops to provide
Members with details on the budget proposals were being arranged ahead of
the formal budget setting process. He suggested that the workshops take
place during week commencing 27" October 2014 but appreciated that this
was school holidays and may not be convenient for some Members.

Details of the settlement had been received the previous day and the
reduction for Flintshire County Council was 3.4% which was in line with the
Welsh average. This meant that there would be a budget gap of £16.4m. He
referred to the work that needed to be undertaken based on demographic and
statutory pressures and referred to discussions earlier in the year with the
Minister, who had indicated that the reduction in funding could be as high as
4.5%. The Leader commented on the pressures for Supporting People and
Education along with a cut in the Sustainable Waste Grant of 3%. A briefing
note was being prepared for all Members which would provide a breakdown of
what the reduction meant for Flintshire. He felt that it was important that the
workshops took place as soon as possible. He commented on the costs for
subsidising of bus services and social care for the elderly and vulnerable.

The Leader explained that departments had been asked to plan for a
30% reduction in funding over three years and it was anticipated that the
pressures on service areas would continue. He referred to the ringfencing of
budgets for health care and in referring to a report by the Nuffield Trust, said
that it was important for the authority to commission its own report on the
pressures being applied to social care. He provided details of the cuts in
funding for leisure, libraries and social care if the 30% reduction was
undertaken and said that ringfencing some budget areas could result in larger
than 30% reductions in other areas.

Page 2



The Chief Officer (Governance) advised that a Group Leader's meeting
would be held during week commencing 20" October 2014 to provide more
details on how the work would progress. It had been suggested that the
budget workshops would be allocated during week commencing 27" October
and 3™ November 2014 to outline the approach and proposals so far. The
formal Overview & Scrutiny budget process would take place during
December 2014 or January 2015.

The Chair proposed that the workshops be held during the half term
holidays and this was duly seconded.

Councillor Clive Carver sought clarification on the ‘black hole’ referred
to in the press. He also asked about the Flintshire Shuttle Bus and whether it
worked exclusively for Flintshire County Council. The Leader explained that it
was a demand led service and that he would provide a response to Councillor
Carver following the meeting. He added that he had not referred to the ‘black
hole’ when providing a comment for the media. He spoke of the 3.4% cut and
the pressures of increased costs, which were unprecedented, and said that
further details would be provided to Members in the workshops.

Councillor Joe Johnson asked about the Sustainable Waste Grant and
the Finance Manager agreed to provide a response following the meeting.

In referring to the Big Budget Conversation, Councillor Robin Guest
commented on the low response rate and asked whether any useful
suggestions had been put forward by those who had replied. The Leader
explained that information on the results had been sent to Members but added
that it was difficult to quantify the responses at this stage. Approximately
10,000 had viewed the survey and 700 had provided a response and these
would be considered as part of the budget workshops and meetings to
scrutinise the budget proposals. Over the past three years, £33m savings had
been made but the impact of this had not yet been felt by services. The
Leader explained that this could not continue and difficult decisions would
have to be made.

Councillor Ron Hampson said that it was important that the public were
aware of the scale of the cuts in funding. He also referred to inflationary
pressures. The Leader responded that pay inflation negotiations were
undertaken nationally and did not form part of the settlement figure. He added
that a 1% pay increase would result in an additional pressure of £1.6m.
RESOLVED:

(@)  That the update be received; and

(b)  That the Leader be thanked for the update.

Page 3



33.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 4) AND CAPITAL
PROGRAMME MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 4)

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 4)

The Chief Officer (People and Resources) introduced a report to
provide Members with the latest Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month
4) for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account which was to be
submitted to Cabinet on 16 October 2014.

For the Council Fund, the projected net in year non pay expenditure
was forecast to be £0.019m lower than budget. Extensive work had been
undertaken to rebase all workforce budgets to reflect the actual new costs
arising from the new pay and grading structure following the implementation of
Single Status. Due to the continuation of this significant piece of work, no pay
variations were included in the report. It was anticipated that the rebasing
work would be concluded in time for the next monitoring report.

The variances of £0.622m between months 3 and 4 were detailed in
appendix 1 and consisted of an overall net reduction in Social Services, an
increase in the anticipated surplus on the Council Tax Collection Fund and
variances totalling £0.241m in Central and Corporate Finance. Section 3.05
detailed the efficiencies and it was currently projected that £8.444m of the
£8.84m (96%) would be achieved. It was reported in paragraph 3.06 that a
significant efficiency was included within the Functional Value for Money
targets for the administrative support across the organisation. This was
subject to further review and though currently assumed as achievable, it
remained an additional risk. The 2014/15 budget also contained £3.1m of
workforce efficiencies. The Chief Officer (People and Resources) explained
that an initial Voluntary Redundancy Programme had identified a number of
efficiencies and a second programme had commenced on 1 September 2014
and was running alongside the next phase of the Management Review. A full
analysis was included in appendix 3.

Section 4 detailed the inflation included in the budget and section 5
included the budget assumptions and risks. It was reported that taking into
account amounts needed to be used from the unearmarked reserves and the
current projected outturn at month 4, the projected balance on the
contingency reserve at 31 March 2015 was £2.960m and this was
summarised in appendix 4.

The HRA was projected to have an overall underspend of £0.038m and
a projected closing balance at Month 4 of £1.203m which at 4% of total
expenditure satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of
3%.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the changes in the way the Budget
Monitoring information had been reported which included much less detail in
the table for the Council Fund latest forecast. Earlier reports had included the
original budget which this report did not. He also said that non-pay

Page 4



expenditure had not been included as a risk for this period which he felt was a
concern and he asked that both of these elements be included in future
reports to allow for transparency and easier understanding. The Chair
commented that the detail was included in appendix 1 to the report.
Councillor Jones also felt that the overspend in services could not be
scrutinised using the current reporting methods and suggested that a zero
based budget be considered. He sought clarification on the risk of the
monthly costs of £0.030m for the former Euticals site and asked why this was
different to the variance of £0.286m reported in appendix 1 on page 28. He
referred to the Outcome Agreement Grant and Single person discount review
which had been identified as risks at Month 3 but had not been included in this
report and suggested that an explanation should be provided as to why they
were no longer showing as risks.

The Chief Officer (People and Resources) accepted the comment from
Councillor Jones about the risk of non-pay expenditure. She explained that
further work was needed to complete the rebasing work and said that risks
had been identified, and were being managed, in relation to the amount set
aside for Single Status both for the increase in the pay bill and for the one off
costs (for example, pay protection and implementation payments). With
reference to the level of detail provided in budget monitoring reports for
Members, she added that it was important to achieve the appropriate balance
between the detail required by Cabinet and by this Committee to enable both
to undertake their respective roles. She referred to a piece of software called
Collaborative Planning that would allow officers to provide budget monitoring
information in a variety of different formats to more easily meet data
requirements. The Finance Manager said that there was no reason why the
amount of the original budget could not be included in future reports. On the
issue of Euticals, she explained that the £0.030m was the monthly costs and
that the amount of £0.286m was the movement in the projection from Month 3
to 4 due to the fact that the running costs had now been forecast to year end.
She said that she would consider including detail on risks which had been
removed in future reports and that further information on the Single Person
Discount could be provided following the meeting.

The Leader accepted the views of Councillor Jones about the ongoing
reporting of risks which had been removed but said that even though figures
were now reported based on portfolios rather than directorates, the budget
amount remained the same, which he felt should be welcomed. He added
that the projected underspend at month 4 of £0.019m compared to a projected
overspend of £0.603m at month 3 was positive.

On the Housing Revenue Account (HRA), Councillor Ron Hampson
indicated that those who had been charged for the gardening service when
they should not have been, had not yet received a refund. The Chief Officer
(People and Resources) agreed to provide an update following the meeting.

Councillor Robin Guest felt that it was essential that Members could

understand how the budgets had been realigned to portfolios instead of
directorates. He also felt that there was a need to identify the detail of the

Page 5



original budget and to provide information on the movements and variances
beneath each portfolio to allow Members to scrutinise the budget.

The Leader took the comments on board and said that it was important
that Members had adequate information to allow them to challenge the
figures. The Chief Officer (Governance) explained that each service area had
a significant number of budget codes for different transactions and that it was
important to provide a balance between providing too little or too much
information.

Councillor Jones suggested that the reports should include the original
budget, the amount for the current month and the proposed figures for the
remainder of the financial year. The Leader raised concern at the insinuation
of the lack of transparency in the budget monitoring reports and suggested
that a meeting be arranged with himself, the Chair of the Committee,
Councillors Jones and Guest and the Chief Officer (People and Resources) to
discuss the format of budget monitoring reports. The Chair proposed the
suggestion and it was duly seconded.

The Chair raised concern at the budget for Streetscene and
Transportation and the impact on the rest of the service if the overspend in
waste services continued to increase.

Councillor Jones also sought clarification on the variance of £0.404m
for Social Services for Adults — Locality Teams (Localities). The Leader
responded that the increase in demand should be considered by the Social
and Health Care Overview & Scrutiny Committee and the Member
Engagement Manager confirmed that performance reporting, which would
include this issue, was to be submitted to the November 2014 meeting of that
Committee. Councillor Jones also referred to the resolution on minute
number 27 on page 12 of the agenda.

In response to a question from the Chair about work as a result of the
Early Voluntary Redundancy programme, the Chief Officer (People and
Resources) said that it was anticipated that the changes on work allocation
and job redesign would be minor and would not need to be submitted to this
Committee.
RESOLVED:
That the report be noted.

Capital Programme (Month 4)

The Chief Officer (People and Resources) introduced a report to
provide Members with the Month 4 capital programme information for 2014/15
which would also be submitted to Cabinet on 16 October 2014.

The table at paragraph 3.01.1 set out how the programme had
changed during 2014/15 with the revised figure being £31.234 for Council

Page 6



34.

Fund and £12.636 for HRA and full details were provided in appendix A. The
capital expenditure compared to budget was detailed in paragraph 3.04 and
showed an underspend of £0.122m. The rollover into 2015/16 was reported
in paragraph 3.05.2 and detailed in Appendix B. The financing of the
programme was summarised and it was reported that the element of the
Council Fund total financed from general (non-specific) financing resources,
relied in part on the generation of capital receipts from asset disposal. There
was a projected shortfall to 2015/16 of £0.843m and any capital receipts
received would be used to reduce the shortfall.

RESOLVED:
That the report be noted.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to consider
the Forward Work Programme for the Committee.

He detailed the items which were due to be considered on 13
November 2014 and explained that the Workforce Information update report
would also be submitted to that meeting. The Member Engagement Manager
advised the Committee that a letter had been sent to invite them to a meeting
of Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee to consider Welfare Reform rather
than both Committees considering it separately.

The People Strategy workshop which was due to be held on 20"
October 2014 would now be held in November or December. The Chief
Officer (People and Resources) explained that it had been postponed due to
the ongoing work on the business plan process.

The Member Engagement Manager explained that it had been agreed
by the Leader and Chief Executive that budget workshops were to be held
during week commencing 27" October and 3™ November 2014. He would
discuss possible date options with the appropriate Chairs of Committees and
suggested that the workshop for Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee be held on 27" October 2014.

Councillor Richard Jones asked that an update on appraisals be
submitted to the November 2014 meeting of the Committee prior to the full
report being considered in February 2015. The Chief Officer (Governance)
indicated that the information would be included in the Performance
Monitoring report which was to be submitted to the November 2014 meeting.
RESOLVED:

(@)  That the Forward Work Programme be approved as submitted;

Page 7



(b)  That an update report on appraisals would be incorporated into the
Improvement Plan monitoring report to be submitted to the November
2014 meeting of the Committee; and

(c) That the Committee agreed to the budget workshops for Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee being held on 27 October
and 3 November 2014.

35. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the public or press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00am and ended at 11.38 am)

Page 8



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 13 NOVEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: BEVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15
(Month 5) report.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5) report will be
presented to Cabinet on 18 November 2014. A copy of the report is
attached as Appendix A to this report.

3.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

3.01  Members are asked to note the report.

4.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.01 As set out in the report.

5.00 ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

5.01 None.

6.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

6.01 None.

7.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

7.01 None.

8.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

8.01 None.

Page 9



9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5) report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: (01352) 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 10



1.00

1.01

1.02

2.00

2.01

APPENDIX A

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 18 NOVEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: §R{EVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To provide Members with the latest revenue budget monitoring information for
2014/15 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account based on actual
income and expenditure as at Month 5 and projected forward to year-end based on
the most up to date information available.

INDEX OF CONTENTS

Section 2 Executive Summary

Section 3 Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast

Section 4 Inflation

Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & Risks

Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves

Section 7 Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Appendix 1 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 3
Appendix 2 | Council Fund Variance Summary

Appendix 3 | Efficiencies Summary

Appendix 4 | Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves
Appendix 5 | HRA Variance Summary

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 5 is as follows:

Council Fund

e Net in year non pay expenditure forecast to be £0.608m lower than budget.
This does not include any potential effect of variances on pay (see paragraph
3.02)

e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 of £3.549m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

o Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.044m [ess than budget.
¢ Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2015 of £1.210m

Page 11



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

APPENDIX A

COUNCIL FUND LATEST IN YEAR FORECAST

The table below shows the projected position by portfolio which reflects the
Council’'s new Operating Model which came into effect on 1 June 2014.

As previously reported, following the implementation of the Single Status agreement
in June 2014, extensive work has been undertaken to rebase all workforce budgets
to reflect the actual new costs arising from the new pay and grading structure. Due
to the continuation of the above significant piece of work no pay variations are
included within this report. Given that the workforce budgetary provision will be
allocated to the actual costs being incurred in line with the affordability model used
to estimate costs, variations of any significance are not expected. This work is
nearing completion and portfolios will be allocated their revised workforce budgets
imminently.

The table below shows projected in year non pay expenditure to be £0.608m less
than budget.

In-Year Over/
(Under) spend
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected
AND INCOME Budget | Budget | Outturn Month | Month
4 5
£m £m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.889 | 58.956 59.518 | 0.454 0.562
Community & Enterprise 14.368 | 14.117 13.663 | (0.289) | (0.454)
Streetscene &
Transportation 28.381 28.342 28.630 | 0.257 0.288
Planning & Environment 6.394 5.546 5.508 | 0.000 | (0.038)
Education & Youth 97.167 | 96.244 96.048 | (0.159) | (0.196)
People & Resources 5.395 5.010 5.041| 0.031 0.031
Governance 8.821 8.448 8.667 | 0.233 0.219
Organisational Change 9.738 9.498 9.543 | (0.030) | 0.045
Chief Executive 2.160 3.380 3.415| 0.034 0.035
Central & Corporate
Finance 22.863 | 25.635 24.746 | (0.550) | (1.100)
Total 255.176 | 255.176 | 254.779 | (0.019) | (0.608)

The reasons for all movements from Month 4 are summarised in appendix 1 with
the projected variances occurring for the year to date summarised within appendix
2.

Page 12



3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

APPENDIX A

To maximise the in-year position a cost control exercise has recently been
undertaken to identify areas where non essential spend can either be stopped or
slowed down. The budget movements between portfolios from month 4 to month 5
reflect the outcome of this work to date whereby the efficiencies made will be held
centrally. The budget for Central & Corporate Finance has increased by £0.335m
with corresponding decreases in the budget for Education and Youth (£0.290m),
Streetscene & Transportation (£0.030) and Planning & Environment (£0.015m).

Programme of Efficiencies
Corporate and Functional Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget contains £8.8m of specific efficiencies comprising Corporate
Value for Money (VFM) on Procurement and Back to Basics of £1.3m and specific
Functional VFM efficiencies of £7.5m.

The table below summarises the latest position for the achievement of these
efficiencies. The analysis shows that it is currently projected that £8.627m (98%)
will be achieved resulting in a net underachievement of £0.213m. This has
improved when compared with month 4, showing an increase of £0.183m in the
value of projected efficiencies. Details for the in year efficiencies currently projected
to not be achieved in full are shown in appendix 3.

Value of | Value of
Status of Efficiency Budgeted | Projected | (Under) Over

Efficiency | Efficiency | Achievement

£m £m £m

Already Achieved 1.643 1.643 0.000
Expected to be Achieved in Full 6.449 6.449 0.000
Achievable in Part 0.698 0.535 (0.163)
Not Achievable 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Total 8.840 8.627 (0.213)

It should be noted that a significant efficiency is included within the Functional VFM
targets for administrative support across the organisation, which is currently
assumed as achievable. However, as there is still an amount of £1.1m to be
identified in-year, there is a significant risk that these efficiencies will not be met
within the current financial year, although a review of all council vacancies, being
done in conjunction with the single status rebasing work, is expected to contribute
to achieving this efficiency in 2014/15. Further work has commenced which will see
single administrative teams within each portfolio. Whilst it is assumed this will
achieve 10% efficiencies over the next two years, the effect will not impact until
2015/16 onwards; full details will be reported in future monitoring reports.

Workforce Efficiencies
The 2014/15 budget also contains £3.1m of Workforce Efficiencies. As previously

Page 13



3.09

4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

APPENDIX A

reported an initial Voluntary Redundancy Programme has now identified a number
of efficiencies as part of its first phase and a second Voluntary Redundancy
programme, which commenced on 1%' September, is running alongside the next
phase of the Management Review.

There is currently £1.7m of efficiencies still to be achieved and we are working
through the second phase of the Voluntary Redundancy Programme to assess the
financial impact of the redundancy applications. This work will be undertaken
alongside an organisational review of vacant positions which will enable the council
to identify any efficiencies to offset the shortfall.

The table below details the efficiencies achieved to date against each phase of the
Workforce Programme:

Workforce Phase Efficiency Achieved
(%)
Management Phase 1 (Tier 1 & 2) 79
Management Phase 2 25
Workforce Scale Review 41
Cost of Employment Allocated to Portfolios
INFLATION

Included within the 2014/15 budget are provisions for pay (£1.316m), targeted price
inflation (£0.590m), non standard inflation (£0.670m) and income (£0.151m).

The amounts for non standard inflation (Fuel, Energy and Food) will be held
centrally and allocated out to portfolio areas only where a funding need is
evidenced. It is currently assumed that all of the allocation will be required.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND RISKS

Existing risks;

e Out of County Placements — due to volatility and unpredictable nature of
service costs.

e Deprivation of Liberty Assessments (DoLs) — potential risk due to additional
responsibilities of Local Authorities.

e Professional Support (Leaving Care) — due to demand led nature of the
service and ongoing impact of the Southwark case.

e Former Euticals Site — risk relates to the cost of full decommissioning,
decontamination and clearance of the former chemical site in Sandycroft.

e Single Persons Discount (SPD) Review — relates to a review which will take
place during October, it has been predicted the number of SPD claims will be

Page 14



5.02

6.00

6.01

6.02

6.03

6.04

6.05

6.06

APPENDIX A

reduced.

e Schools ICT Infrastructure — due to potential change to delivery of ICT in
schools.

¢ Winter Maintenance — due to potential for adverse weather conditions.

e Council Tax — relates to the volatility of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
and collection rates.

e Single Status — relates to the complexity and scale of rebasing workforce
budgets.
Changes to previously reported risks

e Land Charges Litigation — A settlement has been agreed on this and the
financial impact is currently reported within the Governance Portfolio.

e Outcome Agreement Grant — communication has been received from Welsh
Government stating that a recommendation will be made to the Minister that
this grant should be awarded in full.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15 July 2014 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2014 (above the base level of £5.834m) of
£5.328m.

This position reflected a contribution of £0.745m made from reserves as part of an
accounting adjustment for termination benefits arising from the workforce
efficiencies for the Senior Management Phase 1 programme. As budget provision
was made within the 2014/15 budget for this, this has now been transferred back
into reserves in the current financial year.

Section 6.05 of the 2014/15 budget report outlined the investment strategy required
to fund one off costs and transitional funding for efficiencies that could not be found
in full in 2014/15. This identified a potential £3.7m available to fund these from the
contingency reserve as well as utilising the Single Status/Equal Pay Reserve.

Currently it is estimated that £2.5m will be required from the Contingency Reserve
to fund the one off costs in 2014/15.

The Month 2 Monitoring report to Cabinet on 15" July also advised members of an
allocation of £0.696 from the contingency reserve to fund investment costs
approved under delegated powers.

Taking into account all of the above and the current projected outturn at month 5,

the projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2015 is £3.549m.
This is summarised in Appendix 4.

Page 15



7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

13.00

APPENDIX A

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 18™ February 2014 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2014/15 of £29.886m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.956m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15" July 2014 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2013/14 of £1.662m (subject to audit).

The position at Month 5 is reporting an overall projected underspend of £0.045m
and a projected closing balance at Month 5 of £1.210m, which at 4% of total
expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Appendix 5 details the reasons for significant variances

The HRA Garden Service is currently being reviewed and contracts amended
meaning there will be additional costs for carrying out the service and reduced
income from tenants.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to :-

a) Note the overall report.

b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31 March 2015
(paragraph 6.06)

c) Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account
(paragraph 7.03)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are set out in Sections 3.00 — 7.00 of the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Page 16



13.01
14.00
14.01
15.00
15.01

16.00

APPENDIX A

None

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None
APPENDICES

Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 4 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Non pay variances — Appendix 2

Council Fund - Efficiencies not fully achieved — Appendix 3

Council Fund — Movements on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 17



Page 18



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2014/15
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

= Sir y Fflint
Flintshire Budget Monitoring (Month 5

COSTY COUN I
Summary of Movement from Month 4

Month 4
Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 5
Portfolios

Appendix 1

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation

Social Services

Services For Adults

Localities (Locality Teams) - Residential Services (+£0.119m) the movement is due to a backlog of
residential care clients who were awaiting financial assessment bringing an increase in residential care
cost to the service. Elderly Mentally Infirm (EMI) (-£0.045m) - a large joint funded domiciliary package
was reviewed and funding stopped, reducing care cost. Other minor variances of less than £0.025m,
net impact of -£0.002m.

Disability Services (Resource and Regulated Services) - LD supported Living - In-House (-£0.089m) -
use of deleted posts to meet budgeted efficiency proposal arising from service review. LD Supported
Living - Independent Sector (-£0.090m) -reduction of commitments following critical review of latest
activity. PDSI - reduced domiciliary care & direct payments (-£0.057m) - due to changes in costs of care
packages. Other minor variances of less than £0.025m, net impact of -£0.024m.

Disability Services (Vulnerable Adults and Disability Service) - a review of transition client costs has
taken place. Due to the timing of transition clients entering this service full costs were not known until
recently. The actual care costs are more than originally anticipated.

Mental Health Services (Residential & Domiciliary) - Changes in two care packages causing variance.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults.
Subtotal: Services For Adults

Development & Resources

Business Services - Income charging policy cap increased from £50 to £55 plus impact of changes in
charging client base.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Development & Resources

Services For Children

Childrens Services ( Family Placements) - (£0.125m) Increased demand on foster care.
Professional Support (-£0.048m) - reduced commitments on leaving care.

Other minor changes of less than £0.026m

Subtotal: Services For Children

Total: Social Services

Page 19

£m £m
0.531
(0.550)
(0.019)
0.492
(1.100)
(0.608)

{0.589)

0.072

(0.260)

0.095

0.079
0.044

0.030

(0.037)

0.012

(0.025)

0.125
(0.048)
0.026

0.103

0.108



Community & Enterprise

Customer & Housing Services
e Estimated underspend on B&B placements

e Reduced pressure on Support Services recharge due to budget realignment
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Customer & Housing Services

Supporting Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Supporting Services

Regeneration
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Regeneration

Revenues & Benefits
¢ Underspend on CTRS

e QOther minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits
Customer Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Customer Services

Total: Community & Enterprise

Page 20

Appendix 1

(0.111)
(0.043)
0.005
(0.149)
(0.011)
(0.011)
0.017
0.017
(0.033)
0.006
(0.027)
0.005
0.005
(0.165)



Appendix 1

Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Streetscene
e Waste Services - loss of Trade Waste Income from Housing / increased cost of food waste tonnage. 0.046
¢ Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.001
Subtotal: Streetscene 0.047

Highways Strategy & Traffic Services

e Highways Policy - increased income projections (0.014)
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m (0.002)
Subtotal: Highways Strategy & Traffic Services (0.016)

Environmental Enforcement & Bereavement Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.000

Subtotal: Environmental Enforcement & Bereavement Services 0.000

Transportation
¢ Reducing contracts with Bus Operators providing subsidised services

e School Transport - re-profiled commitments 0.000

e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.000
Subtotal: Transportation 0.000
Total: Streetscene & Transportation 0.031

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Planning
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.007

Subtotal: Planning 0.007

Public Protection

e Community Safety Grant - amended commitments and increase in Grant Income (0.027)

¢ Pollution Control - Income from Pest Control FPNs (0.006)

e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m (0.008)
Subtotal: Public Protection (0.041)
Highways/Energy

e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m (0.007)
Subtotal: Energy Services and Highways/Public Rights of Way (0.007)

Management & Performance
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.003

Subtotal: Management & Performance 0.003

Greenfield Valley Heritage Park

® Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.000
Subtotal: Greenfield Valley Heritage Park 0.000
Total: Planning & Environment (0.038)

Page 21



Education & Youth

Primary & Early Years Education
Primary Schools - minor variances

Subtotal: Primary & Early Years Education

Secondary, 14-19 & Continuing Education
Secondary Schools - Minor variances
Regional Services - minor variances

Subtotal: Secondary, 14-19 & Continuing Education

Inclusion Services

Inclusion & Behaviour Support - minor variances
Out of County - minor variances

Subtotal: Inclusion Services

Access (School Planning & Provision)
School Planning - minor variances
School Provision - minor variances

Subtotal: Access (School Planning & Provision)

21st Century Schools
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: 21st Century Schools

Youth Services (minor variances of less than £0.025m)

Adult & Community Education - minor variances
Youth Justice Service - minor variances
Children Youth Partnership - minor variances

Children & Young Peoples Partnership - minor variances

Youth & Community Service - minor variances
Subtotal: Youth Services

Commissioning & Performance
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Commissioning & Performance
School Management & Information

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: School Management & Information

Total: Education & Youth

People & Resources

HR & OD
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: HR & OD

Corporate Finance
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Corporate Finance

Total: People & Resources

Page 22

Appendix 1

0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
(0.039)
0.010
(0.029)
0.000
(0.001)
(0.001)
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
(0.007)
(0.007)
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
(0.037)
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000



Governance

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
¢ Information Communication Technology
¢ Internal Audit
e Records Management
Subtotal: Minor variances of less than £0.025m

Legal Services

e Legal Services - There has been a reduction in the amount of Staff Recharge from Benefit Fraud
(£0.016m) and Waste Partnership (£0.011m). Reduction in Motion Picture Licenses income (£0.011m).

Minor variances (£0.002m).
Subtotal: Legal Services

Democratic Services

* Members allowances outturn reduced to accurately reflect current expenditure trend (£0.061m). Minor

variances (£0.001m).
Subtotal: Democratic Services

Total: Governance

Organisational Change

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
e Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events

e Museums Service

e Leisure Services

e Community Assets

* Property Design & Consultancy
e Facilities

Subtotal: Minor variances of less than £0.025m

Valuation & Estates

® The projection for Valuations & Estates has increased by £0.72m since period 4. £0.83m relates to
vacancy savings which were previously reported but will now be reflected Corporately against the

workforce efficiency targets. The remainder relates to minor variances.

Subtotal: Valuation & Estates

Total: Organisational Change

Chief Executive

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Total: Chief Executive

Page 23

Appendix 1

0.006
0.002
0.000
0.008
0.040
0.040
(0.062)
(0.062)
(0.014)
(0.001)
0.004
(0.002)
0.000
(0.007)
0.009
0.003
0.072
0.072
0.075
0.001
0.001



Central & Corporate Finance

e Additional Corporate Windfall Income (British Gas / NDR Refunds)
¢ Carbon Reduction Commitment

Identified one-off savings through cost control exercise due to Reallocation of Foundation Phase Grant
to Early Entitiement Cover (£0.265m) and expenditure controls on Youth Services (£0.025m) within
Education & Youth. Reduced bus operator contracts (£0.030m) within Streetscene & Transportation
and additional income (£0.015m) for planning policy advice to Denbighshire County Council.

In year reductions considered to be achievable as a result of the cost control exercise within Community
& Enterprise (£0.157m) and Organisational Change (£0.054m).

e Other minor variances
Total: Central & Corporate Finance

Total Changes

Page 24

Appendix 1

(0.017)
0.012
(0.335)
(0.211)
0.001
(0.550)
(0.589)



"SJUBI|0 UoHIsuURJ) [euOIlippE
}09|J81 0} G|/ L0Z Ul ES.E SIY} 0) pappe usaq sey 196pnq wgg | 03

(eo1M18S asnsi
aduelsqns @ yjesH
IBUETNERIISELS
Aejjioiwoq pue
[eljuspisay - SNpY

jeuonippe uy ‘sabeyoed aied jJuaund uo paseq si puadssapun siy} (081 0) (LoL 0) $€.°0 GE8'0 10} S82IAIBS [BID0S

(seoinieg

‘w/90°03F Jo puadsiano Ajjigesiq) seoinies

pajoafoud |B)0} 8y} JOo WGQQ'0F 404 Sjunodde s|y] ‘syuswied Ajigesiq pue

J08.Ip JO Joadsad U] s|jaiepuad Aq papinold sjuswabuesse poddns uoljisued] - s)npy

ay} Jo 1s09 pajabpnqun ay) 0} anp Ajuiew si puadsiano payoslosd ay] (/9070 1900 20.°0 G£9'0 10} S8OIAIBS [B100S
‘S@OUBLIBA J0UIW 0} 8NP SI WZE0 03 JO puadsiapun
uy ‘sJepinold 0} sjuswAed uo ainjipuadxs pasealoul Wzy0 03
Aq 19s10 awodu| pajejal Auadoud Jo |9A8] By} Ul asealoul WeeE 03
B S8pNjoul Yoiym ‘aied [enjuspisal Uo w/Ge 03 Jo puadsispun
pajoafoisd e Aq Josyo Buieq si puadsiano pajosfold Jueoyiubis ay |
‘Bljuswap yim sjdoad Jo siaquinu Buiseasoul pue paau Jo Alxajdwoo
paseaJsoul ‘ajosd onesoowsp Buibueys sy ‘yuswsaiqeal jsed

[Ny)sse20ns BuIMo)jo) 821AI8S By} 0} Buiuinial sjuaiO apnjoul sadsuanjjul (senieo0) swea |

pa| puewap As)| ‘SWes) saijijed0T] Uiyim adialas aled) Aleljioiwoq A)ljeos0oT - synpy

8y} uo wGeQ 03 Jo aunssald paduan|jui puewsp Jofew e si a1yl [0y 0 9/v°0 2.l YL 962 71 10} S92IAIBSG |BI00S

S92IAIOG [B100S

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yiuow uinyn abpn
aoueLeA Jofep jJo asne) }se aosuelep Hno | ebpng LTV VETS
pajosfoid | pasiAnay
aoueLiep

Z Xipuaddy

AHVAINNS - § HLINOW

SaJUBlIEA puny |IDUN0YD

Buoyuopy yobpng

Page 25



(syeboibbe)
S3OUBBA S82IN0SaY

"S@0UBLIBA Joulw snolieA |(900°0) 9000 0v.C v€LC ® JuswdojeaaQ 18yl0
“Woam 1ad GGF 0] daam Jad g3 wou deo abieyd wnwixew awoou|
8y} JO [9A8] By} Ul Juswuieno) ysjem Aq eseasoul ue jo joedwif(9gL'0)  |(€z20)  [(962'L)  |(€S°L) SOOIAIBS Ssauisng
(syebauibbe)
saoueleA
S}iNpPY 10} S82IAIBS
JByjO - s}inpy
"'SSOUBLEA Joulw SNOUBATLEC 0 80L°0 0ve'6¢ [ANA4 14 10} S3JIAISS [BIO0S
‘umouun
ale sajep Je)s Jo s)sod jenuajod abejs siyj je ybnouyyje sjuaio
yjjeaH |ejus|y jeuoiippe jo suoljeoipui Ajjes aJe aiay} Se Mou 4o} (eo1niBg BSNSIN
PasSIWSIP PUB PaJapISUOD Uda(q SeY S82IAI8S OM) 8y} usamiaq Jebpng aoue)sqns ® yjesH
Buiubije-a4 Jo Anjiqissod ay| "spNo9 Jo uosiid wouy 821jou Joys [elua) 1ebpng
Je spuewap pue siaqunu jualjo ul sabueys o} anp Ajiejoa jenusyod 2ISUB104 - S)NpY
- Mainal Japun dea)] 'GL/yL0Z 40} sabeyoed aleo yuaunod syosay |(0g1°0) (8Z1°0) 2810 0LE0 10} S8IAIBG [B100S
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Uilon wnynQ | j38bpng
aouelleA Jofely jo asne) jsen aosuelIeA CRTTVETS
pajaafoid | pasiAay
aosueleA

¢ Xipuaddy

AYVWAINS - S HINOW

S80UBlLIBA puny [Iouno))
Buiojuoyy 19bpng

Page 26



¥Ssv°'0 2950 815765 956°8S SOJJAJRS [eloos |ejoL

(eyebaibbe)

SadUBIEA UBIPJIYD

‘saoueLeA Jouiw snoleA|(Ly0'0)  |(GL0°0)  [v06F 616’V 10} S92IAIBS JBUI0
"S@OUBLIEA JoUiW
0] anp ale wgy0'03 0} Bumsu spuadssepun 8y "selousbunuod
jelouab jsuiebe wpplL 03 Jo Buines e AQ josyo ale saunssaud
9say] ‘WG '03F ooi1nes aseo Buines| ay) uiyum sjuswaoeid Jo 1S00

pue (SQiD) sediniag Ayjigesiq pejelbejul s,usip|iyd 1o} wGeL 03 Jo (seoinieg s,ualpiiy))

sjuswAed joaiip paseasoul 0} Ajuilew anp si puadsiano pajoalodd siyy |zl 0 ¥60°0 GeP'S LYE'S poddng jeuoissajold
"sajousiole ajqissod pue Bujuue|d ainyny wuojul
[IIM pue paJlapisuod Buiaqg si Yoiym Jo awod)no sy} usyeuspun usaq
Sey wesa ] juswade|d Ajiwe 8y} JO MaiIABI Y "SI8JED 8Y} 10} 80UBMO|[E
Buiobuo ue joeupe A|qeueaul yoiym (w/ L0°03) siapJlo diysueipiens)
[e198dg pue aouapIsay 0} SI8pJo UNoD Jo Jaquinu Buisealoul ay)

0} anp Osje S| }| "82IAI8S 8Y} UIYIm sjuswaoe|d aied 18)so} JO Jaquinu (s@a1nieg s,ualpiyo)

8y} uil esealou| ue Jo }nsal e se (W 9z 03F) Ajulew si puadsiano ayl|esL o 8/20 G052 1222 Juswaoe|d Ajiwe4

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Hilow wnynQ | j38bpng
asueueA Jofep jJo asnes }sen aoueLIeA CRIVVETS
pajoafoid | pasinay
asuellep

Z Xipusddy

AHVNINNS - G HINOW

SGOUBLEA punj louno)

BuLIoHUGH 1ebpng

Page 27



asndiajug

(682°0) [(bSP'0) |€99'€L  [LLLbL 8 Ajunwwoy ejoy

sadueuleA JOUIN{000°0 G000 €990 8G9°0 S$80IAIBS Jawolsn)
"SaduBlBA
Jouiw 0} anp ainssaid (WLz0o'03) ‘eah ay) ui Joje| abueyo o} j0algns
a8(g Ued pue 3|i}ejOA S| Bale S|y} Uuo puadsiapun ay| -uoiisod jusund
Uuo paseq awayog uononpay xe| j1ounod ayj 4o} uoisirosd pajebpng
ay} uo (w0z'03) puadsiepun pajosfold (Wopz 03) pung uondLji0d

Xel [ouno) 8y} uo snjdins pajediojue ue o)} anp puadsiepun|(00 0) (92¥°0) 16801 LlC L S}ijouag *y SoNUSASY
"S8OUBLIBA J0UIW JBY}o 0] anp puadsiapun

(w9L0°03) 'sisoo Aouaby jo joadsal u| pajosfold (Wep('03) 84Nssalid|{600°0 1200 G/5°0 85°0 uoijessusbay
‘puadsiano (WSO 0F) SeoUBLIBA JOUI "JOBIJUOD pamaual jJesw
0} 18bpnq jusioynsul 0} anp }oesuo ) adoueusdlulely ay} uo (wgLo03)

puadsianQ 's)}s0o abesjiw jsuiebe (wgLQ'03F) pusdsiano pajosioid|8y00 9¢0°0 0,50 $€5°0 a|doad Buiuoddng
"'S9OUBIIBA JOUjW
JBYyjo 0} anp puadssepun (wWgLQ03) ‘suonosfoid uonepowwodoe
gRg JOo uojeneas-as uo peseq (w03 puadsisspun

pajewi}sy ‘YyH oy} woly pungd [iouno) a8y} o} abieyoss poddns SR VETS

JO |9A8] Jamo| B 0} anp Jn220 0} pajoalosd s (WL e 03F) puadsiano uy|(4S0'0 (960°0) $00°L 00L°L BuisnoH x» 1s8woisn)d

asudiajug

Q AJlunwwo’)

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuoly 6
aouelleA Jolely jo asne) jseT] aosuelep SHORNO 1o8png LITVETS
pajoaloid | pasianay
aosuelieA

Z XIpusddy

AAVNINNS - G HLINOW

S@oUBLEA punj Iouno)

BUnojuol jebpng

Page 28



uoyjepodsues

1S2°0 8820 0£9°8¢ [44°%:14 'R 9USS}ANS [B)OL
sadueleA
saduelie/ JOUlN{ZS0°0 950°0 1CE'SL LLC'Gl Jayjo Jo ajebaibby
‘uoijisod ||eiano 8y} paroidwi sey {7 polad Je sjuswiiwwod pajijold
-9y '€ polad je Alsjowad uopaisie) e |\ 8 ¥ Jo S}sod pajoaloid|000°0 0000 0450 0450 salslewWa)
"S8INsOJ0 peos ¥ (saiuedwod Ajjin Aq Jiedad Jo spaepue)s Buiroidw
uo paseq) s,Nd4 40} 8wodul Jo sjaAs| pajedionue uey} Jamo1|6€0°0 9¢€0°0 9€0°0 0000 S)iomjealls
seoueueA JoulN((S¥0°0)  |(9¥0'0)  [6SE’L Sov'L uolepodsuel |
saoueleA JoulN|(G000)  [(900°0)  |2ZL') 8LL°L Bunybipesns
aoueuBUIB)\
SadueleA JOUIN|EZ0'0 8L0'0 19€°L Eve’l sAemybiH
10daq
Iwey|ly Je uoisirnold AJunoag / Wiely Jo 1s00 Ajunoeg MO JUBIUM (#7070 $€0°0 6661 G96°'L ABajesg g ssauisng
‘abeuuo) a)sep\ poo4 JO 1s02
paseaJou| pue BuisSnoH WOl 8WodU| 8}SeA\ aped] Jo sso| GO polad
v ‘uoisinold 8diAles Alessaoau ay) Ulejuiew 0} S8IoUBOEA JO Jaquinu uoo8||0D BISEAA
ybiy o} anp jpuuosiad Aouaby Jo asn pue sWIPBAO JO S)S0D [eUOlIPPY 6110 96170 9089 0199 2 |esodsiq a1sep\
uoneyodsues j
1) dUIIS)3NS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuoly T
nno | 186png
aosuele Jofepy Jo asne) }seT aJueLIeA R VETS
pajosfoid | pasiAay
asuelep

Z Xipuaddy

AAVINNNS - 9 HLNOI

S3JUBIIEA pUNy |IDUNOD

Buriojiuoyy 18bpng

Page 29



juswiuoliAug
000°0 (8c0'0) |806°S 9¥S'S  Buiuueld |ejo}
yied abejusH
aoueue/\ oN|000°0 0000 ¥82°0 $82°0 B AsjjeA pjsyusslD
aouewlopad B
soueleA Jouin|(L00'0)  [£00°0 €79°0 0¥9°0 poddng juswebeue|y
(MO¥Yd) fem
Jo syybry o1gnd
‘'S@OUBLIEA JOUIW 0} anp puadsiapun WGO0 03 “SHIOM |0Jjuon) Juswdojarag
MO¥d 10} Jueld pauiy / SI0}0BIUOD [BUIS)XS 10} WGZO 03 JO SIS0D sAemybiH
pajoalold ‘sauibug sec) woul WepQ 0F JO awodul Jo j9As| paonpay|//0°0 6900 9620 12,0 pue saoineg ABiaug
awoou| Juels) 4yINS|LZ00 (0200) |el5¢ €662 uoloajoud dlignd
"S30UBUEA Joulw 0} anp puadsiano
W L0 03 "paiojiuow A|@solo aq |IIM SjoAaT awodu| 884 Bujuue|d
"(w01°03) pejoadxs uey) swooul 8a- Buluue|d jo sjans| jeybiH|(260°0) |(060°0) |ZLZ'L zZog'L Buiuueld
juswiuodiAug
w Bujuue|d
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuoy
wnynQ | 38bpng
aosueueA Jofe jJo asne) jseT] aJuellep CLIPVETS
pajoaloid | pasinay
asueleA

AIVYNNNS - G HLNOW

S@oUBLBA puny [I0UN0))
¢ Xipuaddy BuiIojiuopy 18bpng

Page 30



uonewou| 9
aoueleA JOulN{L00 0 1000 5020 7020 Juswabeuely jooyos
aouewIOopad
aoueueA JouiN|(2c0'0)  {(Z20'0)  [SELO 2910 8 Buiuoissiwwo)
"S9OUBEA JOUI "Sjojuod ainyipuadxa paseasou}|(100°0) (800°0) 951 YAXH) S82IAI8S YINOA
aoueleA JOUIN(L00 0 1000 £80°0 ¢80°0 sjooyog AInyua) isLg
(uoisinoud @ Bujuueld
aoueleA Jouin|(1€0'0)  [(2€0°0)  |089°0 2LL0 |ooyog) ssedoy
"'S9OUBLEA JoUulW WLH0'0F
‘anunuod jim Bulojuow pajielaq ‘lequaldag Buunp Apenoiped
abueyo Aew syuswaoe|d uoneonp3 ‘suoloafosd 0} abueyd juesiiubis
B 9yew ued Juswade|d |euoijippe auo pue }abpnq ajjejoA B si Siy |
‘sjuswade|d Ajunog jo InQ uo Buiaes pejosfold e o} sejejas wooL03[(zLL'0)  [(LyL'0) [sezzL  [998°CL SOOIAISS UoISN|ou|
uoneonp3 bBuinuiuod
adoueleA JOUIN[0LO'0 0L0°0 191°9¢ 1G1°9¢€ ® 61- | ‘Atepuodeg
uonesnp3 sieap
aouelleA ONJ000°0 000°0 688°EY 688°EY Ape3 g Aewud
yino, @ uoijeonp3
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yiuoiy T
BnO | 386png
aoueuep Joley jo asnen jsen asueuep LTV
pajoafoid | pasinay
asueLieA

Page 31

AHVINIANS - § HINOW

S80UBIIBA punj IoUN0)
Buuojuopy 19bpng

¢ Xipuaddy



S92IN0SAY

1£0°0 1£0°0 L0'S 0L0'S wp ajdoad jejol
saoueue/ JoulN (5000 G000 80.¢C €0.2 8oueul 8jesodio)
seouele/ 10ulN (9200 9200 €ee'e 10€°C aovyH
$921n0SaY g 9|doay
YINoA
(65L'0) [(96L°0) |810'96 |¥¥Z'96 ' uopeanpy 230
9oINIBS
Aleiqi jooyog
aoueleA oN|000°0 000°0 0000 0000 sele M 1se3q YuoN
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Uilon uin b
nno | 1ebpng
aouelIeA Jolely jo asne) jsen asueleA el T 99IA18G
ooUBLIEA pajosfoid | pasiaay

¢ Xipuaddy

AYVANNS - G HINOW

SOOUBLEA punj [IoUN0)

BulG)Uopy 1ebpng

Page 32



€€C0 6LC°0 1998 8’8 9JUBUIAA0Y) [BJO|
(wZ00°03) seoueLeA Joulw Jayjo 0}
anp puadsiapun (WE90°0F) 221AI8S Y} UO puewWdP PASEBIdU|l O} Onp
alemyos pabexoed uo puadsion (w0 03) e1emyos jo adA) buoim
jJo asn Buifjuapt Jipne 90uddIT SIEMYOS SjoBJQ O} dNPp puadsIsnQ|960°0 ¢0L'0 9GE'V vSev 12l
Juswabeuepy
saduelie/\ JOUlN|600°0 6000 G910 9610 SpJ0o9Yy
SadueueA JOUIN|GZ0°0 G200 €810 8510 s90IA9g Hoddng
9dueleA ON|000°0 000°0 ¢6L0 ¢6L°0 juswiaind0id
saouenieA JoulN|(00'0)  |(z00'0)  |20S'0 ¥0S°0 Ipny Jeulsiu
(W/00°03) sedueLeA Joulw Joyjo
0} anp puadsiapun (W90 03F) Seouemo|e Jaqwaw uo puadsiapun|(900°0) (890°0) y202 2602 SO0IAIeG dljeIooWwa
(WZZ0'03) SeoueLeA Joulw Jayjo 0} anp puadsianQ
'sobieyd pue| |eoo] punose uonebni] o} anp ainssaid WLEL03F(ELLO €G1L°0 SH6°0 2610 sooIAIeg |eba
92UBUIBA0D)
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YiuoN N
nno | 1ebpng
aosueueA Jofely jJo asne) jse aJueleA CRIVVETS
pajoafoid | pasiaay
aouelIeA

Z Xipusddy

AGVIANNNS - G HLINOW

Se0UBLIEA puny [IOUN0Y)

Bulouopy 19bpng

Page 33



aoueue/ JouiN|zZe0 0 G200 6.0°€ $S0°€ sbuipjoH Auedouid
ooueuep JouinN|(€80°0)  [(LLO0) |(622°0) |(8LL0) saje}s3 |eunynouby
aoueueA JouliN|(€00'0)  [(€00°0)  [#S0°0 1500 sjessy Ajunwwo)

*S]S0D }IX8 BuIploA. 810819} MBIABI 8Y) JO Hed se aolAIes ay)

ulyym pakojdepal usaq A||nyssaoons aABYy OYm Wes) ay) JO siaquiaw
OM] 10} uonosjoud Aed o) sajejas WL L0 03 AN [IUN a1njonJls au)

ul paurewsa. suomisod pajsjop pauueld ay} asnedsaq ainssaud jobpng
B Se pajew}sa Ajjuaiind aiojaiay) st Aousidiyge wo/z 03 94} 40 yylemy
auQ ‘A|Inr yjZ pue aunp }s| usamjeq Yjuow aUO 10} a|geAsiydeun
sem Aouaioiye pauueld 8y | "MSIABI SBDIAISS 8INSIoT By} Jo
uonejusws|dw ay} pue uoijejuawaldwi sniels ajbulg usamieq Aejap
ay) Aq pesneo ainssaid 0} sejejas wgg0 03 "oanssaud siy) qiosge

0} uondo Aians Bunojdxe si wes) ay} ybnouyje w03 40 puadsiano

ue st awn SiYy} Je SadIAI8g ainsio 104 uinino pajosfoid ey |9€0°0 $€0°0 L1G'E 1€G°¢€ S9OIAIBG aInsIa
eoueleA ON|000°0 000°0 192°0 192°0 seAlyoly Ajuno)

aouepeA JoulN[(500°0)  |(L000)  [L90°0 2900 90IAI9G swnasniy

SJusAg

R aIn}n) ‘spy

soueuep Jouni(0L0'0)  [(LLO'O) |088'L 168°L R saueiqI] olqnd

abueys jeuonesiuebio

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)

gl winpng | 38bpng
aoueueA Jofep jo asne)d o s e
saueLEA pajosfoid [ pasirey

AHVNINNS - § HLINOWN

S@OUBLEA punj |IoUN0)
Z Xipuaddy Buuojuopy 19bpng

Page 34




$£0°0 GE0'0 SLY'E 08€'€ SaAIN2aX3 JOIyD [eI0L
seoueleA JouIN|¥€0°0 GEO'0 GLy'e 08€°'€ SeAlInoaxJ Joyd
saAlN%ax3 Joiyn
abueyn
(oc0'0) |[sv00 £VS'6 861°'6 jeuonesiuebiQ |e3o
soueue Jouin|(L00°0) (8000 205’1 yev'L SOOIAISS sanljioe]
aoueueA Jouln (000 000 (9c1'0) |(ovL-0) sjun [eusnpuj
(w3) (w3z) (w3z) (w3z)
UIUoW winpn B
O | 18bpng
aouelleA Jofey jo asne) jsen aouellep Sioalo) T VTS
eoue IEN pajoafoid | pasiaay

Z XIipusady

AIVANINNS - G HLINOW

SO0UBLEA punj [Iounoy)

Bulouopy 19bpng

Page 35



(610°0) |(809°0) [89S'¥SC [9.1°SSC Tv.iol

aosueulq ajeso0dion

(oss'0) |(ooLL) |sesve  [se9'Se B [enua) [ejoL
"9S1019%d |0JJU0D
15092 9y} ybnouy} punoy sbuiaes Jeai-u| ‘1o aUo 8y} s)o9ial WoyG 03
JO puadsiapun uy “8}is JoIoApues - py] S|eonng JowJo) 0} uoyejad ut
S}S0O pajiwl] W} Yo suQ - W0Y'0F (WZL0'03) 'so8) Jipne [eduolsly
JO 8}eqgal Jo suQ "SadueleA Jouiw 0} anp (Wzo0 03) puadsionQ “Jeoh
By} Ul Ja)e| usyeuapun aq 0} bununodoy sniels ajbuls jo ued se Aed
0} Juswubijeal sasinbal ‘uonnNquUuoD) pun4 uoisuad Joj} 186pnq ay)
uiyim (W0 03) "HO-BUO0 ale YoIym ‘suoien|eAasl ajey o1jsawoq UoN
|leuontppe 0} uone|as ui si siy} ‘(wiz | 03F) Swoodu| |[ejputpp sjelodiod
"awooul JJo auo st (WQ9 L 03F) suononpap ayuls “sjuswalinbal
Buimo.liog pue saAlasal ainynj JO [9AS] 8y} pue swwelboud
juswisaAul ainyny jo Joedwt ‘yuswuoipodde jsassiul Buipiebal
aonoeld Bununoooe ‘wiogal Apisqns Yy H bBuipiebal sajjuiepesun

se yons siojoe} Auew Aq pajoaye aq ued siy} Jarnamoy ‘puadsiepun aoueul4

pua Jeak pajosfoid wOOE 03 Juswiseaul pue sueo [ejuad|(0s5°0)  |(00L'L)  |sesve  |S£9'G2 ajesodio] ¥ [e)uUSD

aoueul
Qum._on._ou 2 _N._u_._w.w
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Hilow wnpnQ | 38bpng
aouepeA Jofely jo asne) jse aosueleA LIV VTS
pajaafoid | pasiaay
aoueleA

Z XIipusddy

AYVANNS - G HLNOW

SOOUBLIEA punj [OUN0))

Burojuopy 19bpng

Page 36



| | co10 | | eyol )

"SeIbJouks UO SUOHEpUSLILIODa] O)ell [|IM SEale

'GL0g Aenuer | Aq mairay ovLo 20|AI8S OM) Y} Jo ansoubelp Bulobuo ay) - sedineg uoljepodsuel] @ 9Ud0S)PANS
|eoieg ey jo uons|dwos 0y joafgns sbuineg : ’ o ) ’

paje@y sAemybi - uonjeuodsuel) B ausds}PaNg

‘Buizisiybry £20°0 ‘'sasnoy bBulal| pauoddns ¢ Buizisjybiy SEOIAIOS [E100S
ay) jo ped se pamairal Buleg smalney wmom; - S9OIMBS |Bnuapisay Ajunwwo) psoueyud - 7

(w3) panaiyoe
panaiyoe Buleq jou Aousiolye Joj uoseay| jou Aouaiolg uonduosaqg Aousidiyg oljojji0d
1yvd

NI 379VATIHOV ADN31D1443

l ] os0°0 | | 1eyo1}
"108(0ud By} pajels ‘gnH peoy Junil
sey sjuswabuere Juswabeuey peoy yuni] |0S00 Sale/\ 3N 2U} UM JUSLUSA|OAUI WU JaUSq |BIDUBUIH uoneuodsuel] @ duads)EaANS
3y} JO 81NN} Y} :8J JUBWSOUNOUUEB [ELIB)SIUIN UOIJBID0SSY PEOY Juni] S9|BAA ULION - 9Ud0S}984)S
paaaiyoe Buiaq jou Aousiolyye Joj uoseay| (w3) pansiyoe uonduosaqg Asuaiig ol|0ju0d
Jou Asuaioiy3
J19VAIIHOV LON AON3IDI443

ECENERITE]
€ Xipuaddy BULIOHUO Jobpng

Page 37



Page 38



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2014

Less - Base Level (inclusive of reduction of
£0.065m agreed as part of the 2014/15
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less — estimate required from the amount
approved as part of Investment strategy as
per budget 2014/15 report

Add - Contribution from investment costs for
termination benefits accounted for in
2013/14

Less - Amount approved under delegated
powers reported in July 2014 monitoring
report

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected non pay underspend as at
Month 5

Total projected Contingency Reserve as
at 31% March 2015

Page 39

£m £m

11.161

(5.769)

5.392

(2.500)

0.745

(0.696)

2.941

0.608

3.549



Page 40



(8g0°0) (¥0°0) €S0 L6v'0 : jejol

(o1ebaibbe)

(zL00)  [(s£0°0) 06.'L2 G98°L2 SadueleA J3YI0
"Jeak ay) JO Japulewal ay} 10}
sjsod ay} punj 0} pasn aq |(im }@6pnq siy)
‘paynuoal ase sysod asuQ “pa|y Buleq

194 j0u sjsod o0} anp sBuines Aouedep [(gez 0) (6¥2°0) 000°0 6+2°0 sbuineg Aoueoep
"Jebpng
uey) aiow yeeF bulagq unpno sieak
Jse| e jseoalo} 0o syll/sbuip|ing vyH
[esauab uo S1S02 adueusUIR B Siieday
"M3IADL DDIAIS BU} 0] anp YGGF Ag

asL 0] pajoadxa ale S)S00 adIAIeS UapIes)|£80°0 G80°0 G160 0£8°0 S9OIAIDS piojpuET]
"Y963F JO awodul padnpal e ul Buinsal
2104019y} ‘sjueus) Aq paousuadxa sanssi
JUNOJ2E. 0] Ul 9)Ee} 0} papUBWE JOBJUOD

pue pamalAsl Udaq Sey d0IAIBS UapLeD)[£80°0 #80°0 (059°0) (#€2°0) dWoou| [elaua
"sajel pIoA ybiy o] enp

pajediofjue uey} Jomo| S| awoodul aberes [#10°0 LLLO (209°/2) (€12°22) sjuay

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
alinbay] uonod aJUBLIBA JO ashe ;M_M it ajueLe Sno 19bpng 9IAID
palinbay uonady LeA ¥ ) muﬂm_“_m> uep payosfoid pasiAay IARS

§ Xipuaddy

G poudd - poday asueuep Jofey VHH

Page 41



Page 42



Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 13 NOVEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Items feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of
sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Chief
Officers.  Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work
Programme and the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of
significance' to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives?

Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? Is there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

ProbN=

No o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are
members. By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.
A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting.

Page 43



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached
as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

N/A

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: robert.robins@Flintshire.gov.uk

Page 44



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

DATE

SUBJECT

0&S
FOCUS

REPORT FROM

c; abed

Thursday 11™
December 2014
10.00

Budget Consultation Process (verbal)

Auditor General for Wales: Certificate of Compliance
for the audit of the Annual Performance Report
2013/14

Q2 Performance Reporting
Workforce Information

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 6)

Forward Work Programme

Information update

To advise Members of the
positive Certificate of
Compliance from the Auditor
General for Wales in respect of
the audit of the 2013-14 Annual
Performance Report

Monitoring

Monitoring

Monitoring

Approval and development

Leader and Chief
Executive

Chief

Executive/Karen
Armstrong

Robert Robins
Helen Stappleton

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

19™ December/
30" January

Slots identified in
the schedule of
meetings, actual
dates of meetings
to be determined.

Budget consultation meetings

Consultation

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\9\6\AlI00007695\$ebhrtzao.doc Last printed 06/11/2014 9:54 AM

Page 1 of 3



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

Thursday
15" January 2015
10.00

Budget Consultation Process (verbal)
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 7)

Forward Work Programme

Information Update

Monitoring

Approval and development

Leader and Chief
Executive

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 12"
February 2015
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 8)
Appraisals

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring
Monitoring

Approval and development

Sue Ridings
Helen Stappleton

Robert Robins

9otz abed

Thursday 12"
March 2015
10.00

Improvement Plan Monitoring Update 2014/15 Q3
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 9)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Monitoring

Approval and development

Robert Robins

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 16™
April 2015
10.00

Q3 Performance Reporting
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 10)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Robert Robins
Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 14"
May 2015
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 11)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 11™
June 2015
10.00

YE Performance Reporting
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 13)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring
Monitoring

Approval and development

Robert Robins
Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\9\6\AlI00007695\$ebhrtzao.doc Last printed 06/11/2014 9:54 AM




Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

Thursday 9™ Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Out turn) Monitoring Sue Ridings
July 2015
10.00 Forward Work Programme Robert Robins
Approval and development

Items to be Health and Well-being update Information Helen Stappelton
scheduled

o

Q

Q

D

N

\l

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\9\6\AlI00007695\$ebhrtzao.doc Last printed 06/11/2014 9:54 AM

Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 201415 Month 5

	7 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme


